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To:

[EE ET iv
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Mon 4/27/2020 10:44:47 AM

Subject: SV: Antw: SV: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

Received: Mon 4/27/2020 10:45:02 AM

ICE

Sendt: mandag 27. april 2020 12:44

ri: IE EMh.no>
Emne: RE: Antw: SV: EWRS: New Other infearmation notification added by Netherlands

Otherwise give me your number.

Sent: maandag 27 april 2020 12:43

To: IEEE rivm.nl>

Subject: SV: Antw: SV: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

| will — tried toget thru’ but didn’t — trying again now

Sendt: mandag 27. april 2020 12:40

Ti: IEE Hine

Emne: RE: Antw: SV: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

Can you call me, I do not have your number

Best regards

Sent: maandag 27 april 2020 12:28

To: SEENiv. i>
Subject: SV: Antw: SV: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

Could you say something about if you think this has any implications wrt risk of human transmission? | would judge this just as the

positive cats we heard about, that it is probably due to environmental contamination and not surprising that mink can get this

(since are felines and know cats are susceptible) — but has not an impact on the overall transm dynamics of the Covid-19. Have you

made any mitigations? Made any risk assessment?

Best,

Sendt: sgndag 26. april 2020 18:39

Til: SEED ohi.no>
Emne: Antw: SV: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

Hi [JERE no problem.

Have a good evening
*
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Best regards EXEL
van: EIEN" <BXEM othino>

Verzonden op: zondag 26 april 2020 17:47

Aan: SEEN erivm.ni>
Onderwerp: SV: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

Than 5120 8

can | call you tomorrow sometime? | am working this afternoon with a deadline for tomorrow morning, but this

EWRS message caught my attention for a couple of minutes @

Best,

Sendt: sgndag 26. april 2020 17:41

Til: SEED @fhi.no>
Emne: RE: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

Yes, I know quite a bit about it. You can call me when you want to discuss it.

Best regards

From: EEE ethnoSent: zondag 26 april 2020 16:45

To: INE vm. nl>

Subject: VS: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

Have you got more knowledge about this case? How do you judge this?

Sendt: sgndag 26. april 2020 12:30

Emne: VS: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands

Hei,

Til orientering.

Her er info om smitte pad en minkfarm i Nederland. Setter AC, Tone og ERFLMi kopi.



On two mink farms in the Netherlands, SARS-CoV-2 infection has been found in minks.

On both farms animals were ill with gastro-intestinal and respiratory symptoms, a

number of animals died.

Investigation of these animals showed signs of pneumonia. Initial testing for E.coli and

Infleunza was negative. PCR for SARS-CoV-2 was positive.

Both farms are located in an area with widespread community transmission of SARS-

CoV-2 in humans. On both farm, workers have been ill with COVID-9 like illness before

the onset of symptoms in the animals. One worker had a confirmed infection with

SARS-CoV-2. It is therefore likely that the minks were infected by humans.

Investigation is ongoing of possible contamination of the environment (dust, feces),

animal to animal transmission, whole genome sequencing of human and animal virus

strains.

The risk of animal to human transmission is considered low. As a precaution, no visitors

are allowed on the farms. It is prohibited to transport animals and feces. And people

working in close proximity to the animals are advised on hygiene and use of PPE.

on behalf of the Dutch EWRS team

Fra: Ed @ecdc.europa.eu FE @ecdc.europa.eu>
Sendt: sgndag 26. april 2020 12:20

Emne: EWRS: New Other information notification added by Netherlands
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[=] Kan ikke wise det koblede bildet.
Filan Lan wara Avllal ba FSH A

Early Warning and

Response System

Dear EWRS user,

A new notification has been created:

From Netherlands

Alert Type Other information

Category Biological origin: Communicable diseases

To access the notification, please follow the link below
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Access notification

THIS IS AN AUTOMATIC MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOTREPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

CLASSIFIED INFORMATION WARNING

EWRS messages contain confidential information, eventually including personal data, which is entrusted

to the EWRS contact points only. If you are not an EWRS contact point, access to this message, or any

disclosure or copying of its contents, or any action taken or not taken in reliance on it is unauthorised and

VAR EVGTR

The EWRS contact points, or the persons authorized by them, can use this information to carry out the

actions for which they are nationally responsible, or responsible in the Commission, within the purposes

established in Decision No 1082/2013/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council on serious cross-

border threats to health and repealing Decision No 2119/98/EC.

In compliance with Regulation 1049/2001/EC regarding public access to European Parliament, Council

and Commission documents, it is requested that the information contained in the present message be not

disclosed for purposes other than those established by Decision No 1082/2013/EU without prior

consultation with the Commission services and the Member State which provided the information.

In case that the message contains personal data, the recipient(s) shall process it in compliance with the
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively,

refrain from disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous

HELE cl

EWRS service out of office hours Phone

18:00-08:00 CET Monday to Friday ECDC holidays and weekends.

English speaking only
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